

February 20, 2013

Ms. April C. Chance, CHP
Sr. Manager, Radiation Protection/Environment, Health & Safety
PETNET Solutions
810 Innovation Drive
Knoxville, TN 37932

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION DATED NOVEMBER 26, 2012 -
PETNET SOLUTIONS

Dear Ms. Chance:

The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge receipt of the letter from PETNET Solutions, dated January 28, 2013, in response to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC) letter dated November 26, 2012, transmitting a Notice of Violation.

In your letter, you identified the corrective actions that PETNET has taken or plans to take to address the violations. The NRC has reviewed the corrective actions, which appear to be adequate, and have no further questions at this time. The actions PETNET Solutions has taken, and plans to take to address the violations may be examined during a future inspection.

In accordance with Title 10 Code of Federal Regulations 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Please feel free to contact Deborah A. Piskura of my staff if you have any questions. You can reach Ms. Piskura at (630) 829-9867.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief
Materials Inspection Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket No. 030-38347
License No. 41-32720-06

cc: Wayne Melchior, PharmD.
Radiation Safety Officer, Royal Oak Pharmacy

Ms. April C. Chance, CHP
Sr. Manager, Radiation Protection/Environment, Health & Safety
PETNET Solutions
810 Innovation Drive
Knoxville, TN 37932

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION DATED NOVEMBER 26, 2012 -
PETNET SOLUTIONS

Dear Ms. Chance:

The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge receipt of the letter from PETNET Solutions, dated January 28, 2013, in response to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC) letter dated November 26, 2012, transmitting a Notice of Violation.

In your letter, you identified the corrective actions that PETNET has taken or plans to take to address the violations. The NRC has reviewed the corrective actions, which appear to be adequate, and have no further questions at this time. The actions PETNET Solutions has taken, and plans to take to address the violation may be examined during a future inspection.

In accordance with Title 10 Code of Federal Regulations 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Please feel free to contact Deborah A. Piskura of my staff if you have any questions. You can reach Ms. Piskura at (630) 829-9867.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief
Materials Inspection Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket No. 030-38347
License No. 41-32720-06

cc: Wayne Melchior, PharmD.
Radiation Safety Officer, Royal Oak Pharmacy

DISTRIBUTION:

Chuck Casto
Anne Boland
Jared Heck

Steven Orth
Carole Ariano
Paul Pelke

Tammy Tomczak
MIB Inspectors

ADAMS Accession Number: ML13052A199

DOCUMENT NAME: LTR-PETNET TY letter.docx

☒ Publicly Available ☐ Non-Publicly Available ☐ Sensitive ☒ Non-Sensitive

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the concurrence box "C" = Copy without attach/encl "E" = Copy with attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RIII DNMS		RIII DNMS				
NAME	DAPiskura		TEBloomer				
DATE	2/20/2013		2/20/2013				

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY